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Kr. Jobn Hartingh 1/8/77
FEI-FOIA Unit

J, Edgar Hoover %.R‘ 6982

Wasidngton, 5.C. 20535

Dear John,

Th:lninmoftho-peoiﬁaymdluhdfnrntmhstmotux."tulmhm
I've raised in the past without response.

Bocaune of gll the paterial when I last wrote you about thias I did not have timo to
check my files. Since then I have ocoasion to. I've learned what I think your people
should have realiged, that when I to gms I really msant Yorrdia Davis.

Your people also should have been aware, as Youg Mitchell should have been aware
if DJ reviev is to be anything other than a rubber stamp, that the Davis identity was not
secret. Hs had been in touch with the House assassins, the Bureau then asked for an okay
4o disclose his pame in the records for the assassins comzittee, and in faot that com=
mittoe made him available to Mavk kane., How in the face of these facts could you claim
any exemption?

Ono of the results Zf 1s to introduse much confucton in these records when thors need
be nome. in exanple is in Birmingham 44-1740, in part beginning about Serial Z#f 2229 and
geing on for a while and at other points you should have no trouble lecating. The obldtere-
tions add to the confusion, especially those L believe to be nelthsr neseasary nor Justified.
If you'll examine what you have done $o Berial 2240 I ¢hink you'll find an illustration.

Here there is reference to an unreferenced, unidentied LEN and covering airtel of
the time of te King assassinstion. This Serisl, 2240, is dated years later, 12/20/76.
It thus is impossible to identify and locate thess records, Af they have beun released
to me, as thay should have besn.

I beliave that in the procesaing of thass files, ubdich weaa affer sour etdpulatioma,
you viclated those stipulations as well as the AG's 5/5/77 directive, Whother or not
others agroe and without regard to where we will ba going on all of thds or lew, I have
present nced for use of these records. Their form makes sny use an invitation to error.
It also linits any use, o fe or uapsfe. I therufore ss Ehat your people go over all Shose
that are relevant to the Davis-Prosch-ldberto-Aerosarine-House comrdttee-Lane records and
reprocess thom in socord with the stipulations.

There in reaszon to belisve thet sside from these Birminghen wecords there are Femphis
recodds of which I have no recollection at all. This leads me to beliews that they are not
in the Memphis rocords that you did provide/ I belicve that my confusion invekving Hunt
comes from his being in Nemphis.

The Frosch case, by the way, is largely public at lesst from the time he vas iudicted
on well-publicized charges over his cache of weapons. I have long bad a file on him, I have
reason o believe that whether or not related to him or to him alons there ure records not
provided that parallel these lkdnds of sccounts. My information is from an FBI fisld office,
not Wemphis or Birmingham., There was a vircularization, gccopding to this information, of
suspbedons relating to one big in guns and of that political coloration, as L now recall
&lso comnected with support of Governor Wallace, Haybe in counsotion alaso with fund raisdng,

Sincersly,

Harold Yelsberg



